

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**

Provide the following information for the key personnel and other significant contributors in the order listed on Form Page 2.

Follow this format for each person. **DO NOT EXCEED FOUR PAGES.**

NAME <b>Becky Letitia White (aka Becky L. Stephenson)</b>		POSTION TITLE <b>Assistant Professor of Medicine</b>	
eRA COMMONS USER NAME Stephensonb			
EDUCATION/TRAINING			
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
University of Virginia , Charlottesville, Va	B.A.	1988	Biology
University of Virginia School of Medicine, Va	M.D.	1992	Medicine
MCV Hospitals, Richmond, Virginia	Residency	1992-1995	Internal Medicine
MCV Hospitals, Richmond , Virginia	Chief Res	1995-1996	Internal Medicine
UNC, Chapel Hill, North Carolina	Fellowship	1996-1998	Infectious Diseases

**A. Positions and Honors.****Employment**

1995-96 Attending Physician, Department of Internal Medicine, MCV Hospitals, Richmond, Va  
 1998- Attending Physician, Dept of Internal Medicine, UNC Hospitals, Chapel Hill, NC  
 1998- Assistant Professor of Medicine, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC  
 1998- Co-Director of HIV Services, North Carolina Department of Corrections, Raleigh, NC

**Other Experience and Professional Memberships**

1998- Member, Infectious Disease Society of America  
 2000- Member, Durham Academy of Medicine, Durham, North Carolina  
 2002- Member, National Medical Association  
 2003- Member, American Academy of HIV Medicine  
 2004-2005 Member, Human Subjects Review Committee, North Carolina Dept of Corrections, Raleigh, NC  
 2005- Member, Scientific Advisory Board for UNC Developmental Core, Center for Aids Research

**Honors**

1993-1994 Outstanding Participation in Intern Recruitment (MCV Hospitals)  
 1995 Travel Grant Award, University of Iowa School of Medicine  
 1997-1998 ACTG Minority Fellowship (UNC Chapel Hill)  
 2003- UNC Minority Scholar (UNC Chapel Hill)  
 2004 Pam Herriott Award (HIV Care 2004 Conference, Chapel Hill, NC)  
 2004-2005 UNC Teaching Scholar (UNC Chapel Hill)

**B. Selected peer-reviewed publications (in chronological order).**

1. Edmond M. Stephenson B. Wenzel R. Case records of the Medical College of Virginia, Virginia Commonwealth University Clinicopathologic Conference. A 31-year-old man with a multilobar pulmonary process [clinical conference]. *American Journal of the Medical Sciences*. 312(5):235-41, 1996.
2. Spaulding A, Stephenson B et al. HIV in Correctional Facilities. *Clin Infect Dis* 2002 Aug 1;35(3):305-12.

3. Wohl D., Stephenson B., Strauss R., and Kaplan A. HIV-infected prison releasees--A missed opportunity for HIV prevention? In: Strategies to Improve the Replicability, Sustainability, and Durability of HIV Prevention Intervention for Drug Users, Meeting Proceedings. National Institute on Drug Abuse, USA, 2003.
4. Wohl D, Stephenson B et al. Adherence to Therapy among HIV-Infected Inmates. *Clin Infect Dis* 2003 June 15;36:1572-1576.
5. Rosen David, Golin Carol E, Schoenbach Victor, Stephenson, Becky L., et al. Availability and Access to Medical Services Among HIV-Infected inmates Incarcerated in County Jails, *Health Care Poor Underserved*. 2004 Aug;15(3):413-25.
6. Stephenson Becky L, Wohl David A, Golin Carol E, Tien Hsiao-Chuan, Stewart Paul, and Kaplan A . Effect of Release from Prison and Re-incarceration on the Viral Loads of HIV-Infected Individuals, *Public Health Reports*. 2005 Jan-Feb;120:84-88.
7. Stephenson BL, Wohl DA, McKaig R, Golin CE, Mire LS, Adamian M, Emrick C, Strauss RP, Fogel C, Kaplan, AH. *Sexual Behaviors of HIV Seropositive Men and Women Following Release from Prison, International Journal of STD and AIDS*. 2006 Feb;17(2):103-8
8. Stephenson Becky L, Wohl DA, Hays RD, Golin CE, Liu H, Kiziah CN, Simpson G, Kaplan AH. A Pilot Study of Health Beliefs and Attitudes Concerning Measures of Antiretroviral Adherence Among Prisoners Receiving Directly Observed Antiretroviral Therapy. *Aids Patient Care and STDs*. 2006 June; 20(6):18-27.

## C. Research Support

### Ongoing Research Support

Centers for Disease Control Adimora (PI) 10/05-10/09  
PS000094  
Epidemiologic HIV/AIDS Research Among African American and Hispanic Women  
Role: Co-Principle Investigator 10%

R01 MH065145 Fogel (PI) 07/03-04/08  
NIMH  
Helping Women Prisoners Reduce HIV Risk after Release.  
Role: Co-Investigator 5%

R01 DA017501 Wohl (PI) 09/03-06/08  
NIDA  
HIV Positive Prison Releasees Access to HIV Care after Release  
Role: Co-Investigator 10%

### Completed Research Support

R01 DA13826 Kaplan (PI) 09/00-08/04  
NIDA  
Adherence to HAART among Incarcerated Substance Users  
This study is a randomized trial of directly observed therapy intervention to improve adherence to HAART in a state prison system.  
Role: Co-Investigator 20%

5P30AI050410-06 Wohl/Steph(PI) 2000  
NIAID  
UNC Center for Aids Research Developmental Core  
A Pilot Study of Antiretroviral Adherence Among Incarcerated Persons  
Role: Co-Principal Investigator 0%

Principal Investigator/Program Director (Last, First, Middle): (Stephenson, Becky, Letitia)

P30AI050410-06                      Stephenson(PI)    1999  
NIAID  
UNC Center for Aids Research Developmental Core  
Barriers to Adherence in Incarcerated Women  
Role: Investigator                      0%